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April4, 1998 

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo 
Director 
Division of Records and Reportina 
2S40 Sbumanl Oak Boulevard 
Tallab•ssce. Florida 32399-0850 

Dear Ma. Bayo, 

I iiiTI writing in reprds 10 Docket No. 980168-n 

ICG Telecom Group Inc. is cenilicd u a local exelwlae provider in Florida.. hc*ln.g 
ceni licate number 3986. 

A member of our tax group recently wroto the Commiaaion ldvislng thAt we aold our 
opcrutlons and no lonaer nocdcd a local exchange cenilicatc in Florida. Unfonumatcly 
she was incom:cL We are plannlngiO uae the c:crti6CIIe 10 provide local exchange 
service in the near future. She wu unaware of our plans and fl"lllkly did not have the 
authority 10 malce this notification. N aucb, we ask that the proceu 10 remove our 
ceni lication be stopped immediately and protcSI the order. 

We apologize for this mistake and would appreciate your assimncc in retaining our 
cenHication. I will be sJad to do whll.cver is ncceasazy, so plcuc let me know what our 

'-CK neltt course of action should be. 
AfA 

--- senior Dircc:IOr 
QPC Government and Extema1 AfTairJ 
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